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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0167   
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: February 5, 2013 
  
TITLE: Civil Service Board Election Results Certification  
 

 
The election process for the employees’ representative to the Civil Service Board is in 
process. 
 
Article VI, Section 6.04(b) of the City Charter requires that the City Manager’s designee 
and two City Commissioners appointed by the Mayor shall constitute the election board 
and shall certify the results to the City Commission in writing. 
 
The purpose of placing this item on the Conference Meeting Agenda is to allow the 
Mayor to discuss his appointments to certify the election board results in a formal public 
meeting. 
 
Resource Impact: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action. 
 

 
Prepared by: Averill Dorsett 
 
Department Director: Averill Dorsett 


